Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please proceed to reject TP claim.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>
Wednesday, 14 August 2019 9:23 AM
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

RE: <SEEK APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM> Your Ref: DM19HO00555-JG *Qur Ref:
CC3/EQI19003668/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT6945L(EQ-Ol) & SHD5689P(TP)

ON 24/02/2019]

fax

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: <SEEK APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM> Your Ref: DM19HO00555-]G *Our Ref: CC3/EQI19003668/Kpb3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT6945L(EQ-OI) & SHD5689P(TP) ON 24/02/2019]

Your Ref: DM19HO00555-JG

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/EQIT19003668/Kpb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT6945L(EQ-OI) & SHD5689P(TP) ON 24/02/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is copy of Ol's rear video footage for your perusal. Third party had filtered into our insured’s lane.

In view of this, we propose to reject third party claim.

Kindly let us have your comments/ instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



